
Jenelle Simpson

From: Jenelle Simpson
Sent: May-08-19 10:23 AM
To: 'KABULI LAW FIRM'
Cc: Ada Htay; Kirandeep Kainth
Subject: RE: Block 9 - Suite 2208

Hello Nishi,

We confirm receipt of your e-mail, please contact the sales office for further assistance with respects to the 
purchaser’s contact information at 905-273-9333.

Thank you.

Jenelle Simpson

416.637.7551
416.863.1515
idsimpson@airdberlis.com

Aird & Berlis LLP Lawyers 
Brookfield Place, 181 Bay Street, Suite 1800 
Toronto, Canada M5J 2T9 airdberlis.com

AIRD BERLIS

This email is intended only for the individual or entity named in the message. Please let us know if you have received this email in error. 
If you did receive this email in error, the information in this email may be confidential and must not be disclosed to anyone.

From: KABULI LAW FIRM [mailto:info@kabulilaw.ca] 
Sent: May-07-19 11:08 AM 
To: Jenelle Simpson <jdsimpson@airdberlis.com> 
Subject: RE: Block 9 - Suite 2208

Hello,
Could you please email me phone no of the buyer as I requested yesterday that our office do not have information of 
the buyer?
Thank you

Nishi Kabuli
Barrister, Solicitor & Notary’ Public
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KABULI LAW PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION
Unit 17-8 Strathearn Avenue, Brampton, ON, L6T 4L9
Tel : (905) 230 7761 | Fax : (905) 230 8831 | Email: info@kabulilaw.ca
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